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ENGLISH HERITAGE
LONDON OFFICE

Mr Gavin Sexton Direct Dial: 020 7973 3785
London Borough of Camden Direct Fax: 020 7973 3792
Development and Control Services

Town Hall Our ref: P0O0353850
Argyle Street

London

WC1H 8ND

Dear Mr Sexton

Notifications under Circular 01/2001, Circular 08/2009 &

T&CP (Development Management Procedure) Order 2010

LOWER REFECTORY, DONALDSON WING OF THE WILKINS BUILDING,
UNIVERSITY COLLEGE LONDON, GOWER STREET, LONDON, WC1E 6BT
Application No 2014/0329/P

Thank you for your letter of 15 January 2014 notifying English Heritage of the
application for planning permission relating to the above site. English Heritage
was pleased to attend a site visit on 13" November 2013, and to have been
involved in early discussions regarding these proposals prior to the formal
submission of this application. We are pleased that the scheme reflects our
discussions and the advice offered by our specialist staff. We, therefore, do not
wish to offer any comments on this occasion.

Recommendation

This application should be determined in accordance with national and
local policy guidance and on the basis of your specialist conservation
advice.

It is not necessary for us to be consulted again on this application. However, if
you would like further advice, please contact us to explain your request. We can
then let you know if we are able to help further and agree a timetable with you.

Please note that this response relates to historic building matters only. If there
are any archaeological implications to the proposals, it is recommended that you
contact the Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service for further advice
(Tel: 020 7973 3735).
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English Heritage is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR).
All information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, unless one of the exemptions in the
FOIA or EIR applies.




ENGLISH HERITAGE
LONDON OFFICE

Yours sincerely

i

David English
Assistant Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
E-mail: david.english@english-heritage.org.uk
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